

H

WEST 1433

CC: B. W. Culpepper, M.D.
W. E. Fayerweather
J. J. Gooch
S. Pell

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

AR 226 - 1380

TO: CARL DE MARTINO

FROM: BRUCE W. KARRH, M.D. *BWK*

April 6, 1981

EPIDEMIOLOGY STUDY - C-8 (FC-143)
(Ref.: Letter B. W. Karrh-Carl De Martino 4/2)

The subject letter requested non-objection to Medical Division delaying a study of pregnancy outcome among C-8 exposed male and female employees. Since then, however, recently obtained information indicates there may be a need to do such a study.

Medical Division epidemiologists are evaluating how such a study can be accomplished and are communicating with Parkersburg Plant personnel to determine the number of people who may be in the group to be studied.

We will keep you informed of our progress.

BWK:ceb

BWK000131

EID096486

000123